RBA100134-0001

From: Lee.McGill¢ Code A
Sent: 11 September 2003 09 10
To:| Code A

Subject RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial
Richard,

Please see below Mike Evans' suggested response to the police. | hope this
is ok.

Many thanks
Lee

PS/CMO

210 5150

114 RH

----- Forwarded by Lee McGill/PR-OFF/DOH/GB on 11/09/2003 09:09 -----

Mike Evans

To: Lee McGill/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH
11/09/2003 cc. Janet Walden/CQEG- IIU/DOH/GB@DOH
08:19 Code A .

bcc:

Subject: RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial

(Document link: Lee McGill)

Lee

| have sought advice from SOL. The answer is likely to be 'yes', subject

of course to CMOQ's views, but we need to be aware of any consequentials.
Grateful if you could let Prof Baker know that we are seeking legal advice
and will come back to him in a few days. | am sure the police can wait a
short while.

Regards

Mike

Lee McGill

To
10/09/2003
18:01




Mike,

Any joy with Professor Baker's query about whether he can share the report
with the police?

Many thanks

Lee

PS/ICMO

210 5150

114 RH

----- Forwarded by Lee McGill/PR-OFF/DOH/GB on 10/09/2003 18:02 -----
"Baker, Prof
R." To: Lee McGill/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH

Code A ...~

Subject: RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial
10/09/2003
18:00

Dear Lee

Has any progress been made by the solicitors? | am expecting the police to
contact me today or tomorrow.

Richard Baker

Code A

----- Original Message-----

From: Lee.McGill@ Code A
Sent: 09 Septemberzu0g312:3Z

To: Baker, Prof R.

Subject: RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial

Richard,

Yes, | fully understrand your concerns that it would appear that you have
been slow in producing the report using my line.

Your line, using the "final checks" bit seems a very sensible solution.
Many thanks

Lee

RBA100134-0002



PS/CMO

210 5150

114 RH
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